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MEMORANDUM	

	
TO:																				 The	Honorable	J.	Gary	Simrill	
	 	 	 The	Honorable	William	G.	“Bill”	Herbkersman	
	 	 	 The	Honorable	William	R.	“Bill”	Whitmire	
	 	 	 The	Honorable	Leon	Stavrinakis	
	
FROM:	 	 G.	Murrell	Smith,	Chairman	
	
DATE:		 	 March	15,	2019	
	
RE:	 	 	 Revenue	Policy	Legislative	Subcommittee	Meeting				
	
The	Revenue	Policy	Legislative	Subcommittee	will	meet	on	Wednesday,	March	20,	2019,	1.5	
hours	 after	 adjournment	 of	 the	 House	 in	 Room	 521	 of	 the	 Blatt	 Building.	 The	 following	
legislation	will	be	considered:	
	

• H.	3823	-	Certificate	of	Need			
	
Other	 legislation	may	be	added	 to	 the	agenda.	 	Please	mark	your	 calendars	and	make	plans	 to	
attend.		
	
	
	
	
	
	
cc:				 The	Honorable	James	H.	“Jay”	Lucas	(506	-	Blatt	Building)	
	 The	Honorable	Nancy	Mace	(308B	-	Blatt	Building)		
	 Howard	Still	(Blatt	Building	Manager)	
										 Press	Room	(3rd	Floor	State	House)	
										 Sergeant	at	Arms	(Mitch	Dorman	2nd	Floor	State	House)	
													
												 


